CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 13, 2025

TO: Mayor Smith and BOA

FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:

Received payment of our second reimbursement request with USEPA.

Design of force main, lift station modification, erosion control and electrical are 90% complete.
Reviewing materials of construction and costs for force main.

All plans and specifications should be completed by the end of January.

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:

Responded to comments regarding Construction Permit application from the Missouri
Department of Natural Resources. We expect the issuance of the permit soon.

MDNR land disturbance permit obtained.

License agreement with the Springfield Airport Board has been executed and recorded.
The City of Springfield review completed and accepted our plans with one minor change
regarding easement.

Plans awaiting Greene County Environmental comment or acceptance.

Easement negotiations with the major landowners are in progress. Some title work is still
required.



